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Ashley Fenner

To: Renina Fuller, M.A., SHRM-CP
Subject: RE: City Manager Top Candidate List QUESTION

From: Mike Norris <MNorris@palmcoastgov.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 9:37 AM 
To: Renina Fuller, M.A., SHRM-CP <RFuller@palmcoastgov.com> 
Subject: Re: City Manager Top Candidate List QUESTION 
 
Thomas Thomas…..lol 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Mike Norris  

CPT(Ret.), USA  

Palm Coast Mayor/City Council  

160 Lake Avenue 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 

 

Tel: 386-276-4016  

www.palmcoast.gov
 

 

           

 

 

  

How are we doing? 
Let us know below. 
PalmCoast.gov/feedback
   

 

 

From: Renina Fuller, M.A., SHRM-CP <RFuller@palmcoastgov.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 9:36:06 AM 
To: Mike Norris <MNorris@palmcoastgov.com> 
Subject: RE: City Manager Top Candidate List QUESTION  
  
Good morning Mayor, 
  
You listed Thomas as one of your top candidates, is it Thomas Thomas or Gordon Dean Thomas?  
  
Thank you. 
  
Renina Fuller, M.A., SHRM-CP  
Director Of Human Resources  
160 Lake Avenue 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 

 

Tel: 386-986-3725  
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How are we doing? 
Let us know below. 
PalmCoast.gov/feedback
   

 

  
From: Mike Norris <MNorris@palmcoastgov.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 10:18 AM 
To: Renina Fuller, M.A., SHRM-CP <RFuller@palmcoastgov.com> 
Subject: RE: City Manager Top Candidate List 
  
Mrs. Fuller, 
  
Here is my list in no particular order, please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Fraser 
Geffken 
George 
Guerra 
Jackson 
Jones Sr. 
McGlothlin 
Perkins 
Reinshuttle 
Schembri 
Thomas 
Upchurch 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Mike Norris  
CPT(Ret.), USA  
Palm Coast Mayor/City Council  
160 Lake Avenue 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 

 

Tel: 386-276-4016  
www.palmcoast.gov
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